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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

David Rees MS  
Chair, Reform Bill Committee 

10 May 2024 

Dear David, 

Thank you for your letter of 2 May 2024 regarding the Senedd Cymru (Electoral Candidates 
Lists) Bill and engagement between the Welsh Government and the Wales Office. During 
the committee scrutiny session on 1 May I confirmed that there has been correspondence 
between the Secretary of State for Wales and the First Minister. I enclose a copy of the 
letter received from the Secretary of State for Wales and the reply from the First Minister, for 
the committee’s information. Copies of these letters have also been shared with the chair of 
the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee. 

While the Welsh Government has had engagement with the Ministry of Justice and the 
Information Commissioner’s Office, there has been no specific engagement with the Wales 
Office in developing the legislation. Given my view that the Bill is within the Senedd’s 
legislative competence as it relates to the Senedd and Senedd elections, and as the Welsh 
Government has not identified a need for any Minister of the Crown consents in relation to 
the Bill, it was not considered necessary to engage the Wales Office during the course of 
the Bill’s development. This is in line with normal practice for government Bills. 

You will note that the First Minister, in his reply to the Secretary of State for Wales, indicates 
that the Welsh Government would be open to a meeting between officials after the Senedd 
committees have completed their stage 1 scrutiny. We think that is the most appropriate 
time for any discussions.  

Yours sincerely, 

Jane Hutt AS/MS 
Y Trefnydd a'r Prif Chwip 

Trefnydd and Chief Whip 
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